

MANAL MOHAMED AL MARZOOQI

Lecturer



AlRahba, Abu Dhabi, AZ



+971501122331



manal.m.m82@gmail.com, manal.alamrzoqi@nyu.edu

Adept educator with more than seven years teaching courses in Arabic Language. Determined and passionate with excellent capabilities in building student rapport and creating exemplary study guides. Devoted lecturer with outstanding knowledge of curriculum design and deep understanding of Language acquisition. Proven success in involving all types of students in classrooms and working tirelessly for student comprehension.



Skills

Teaching skills



Organizational skills



Research skills



Continuing education



Adult Education



Curriculum design



Experiential learning



Work History

2022-09 - Current

Visiting Lecturer of Arabic Language

Arabic Studies Program, New York University Abu Dhabi, Abu Dhabi

- Abu Dhabi, UAE
- Teaching Arabic Language to native and non-native
- Capstone Supervision
- Research Areas: Arabic Language, Classical Arabic, Linguistics, Syntax, sociolinguistics, psycholinguistics.

2018-09 – 2022-08

Instructor

Arabic Immersion, New York University Abu Dhabi, Abu Dhabi

- Abu Dhabi, UAE
- Assist in teaching Emirati dialect & Formal Arabic -Facilitate introductory workshops to all new students of Arabic on culture engagement involving the teaching and learning of Arabic in the UAE Assist in the teaching of Arabic Practicum courses -Design, lead, and grade all student's activities -Assist and sometimes lead UAE and regional Program trips.

2014-12 - 2018-08 Technical Instructor

Arabic Immersion, New York University Abu Dhabi, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates

- Abu Dhabi, UAE.
- Designs, leads, and grades all student immersion activities in the Arabic language program, and also assists and leads UAE and regional program trips.

2011-07 - 2014-11

Analyst / Preparer of Reports

United Arab Emirates Central Bank, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates

- Preparing analytical financial reports according to requirements of law enforcement authorities.
- Arranging and coordinating training of university students and other institutions .



Education

2016-09 - 2022-12

Ph.D.: linguistic & syntax of Arabic language

AlWasl University - Dubai - United Arab Emirates

2009-09 - 2015-03

Master: linguistic & syntax of Arabic language

AlWasl University - Dubai - United Arab Emirates

2003-09 - 2007-07

B.A: Arabic Language and Literature

College of Islamic & Arabic Studies - Dubai - United Arab Emirates



Languages

Arabic

■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Excellent

English

■ ■ ■ ■ ■
Very Good



Accomplishments

2023

- ♦ Attending + Participating in Applied Linguistics & Language teaching conference– Dubai

2022

- ♦ PhD in Arabic Language and literature (linguistics & syntax)
- ♦ Attending THE MENA Universities Summit – Kuwait

2021

- ♦ Attending THE Emerging Economies Summit – Dubai
- ♦ Attending Arabic Language Summit - Dubai

2020

- ♦ Attending THE Live Asia / THE Awards Asia 2020 (virtual)
- ♦ CITI Program course:
 - Social-Behavioral-Educational Researchers
 - Investigators conducting Exempt research

2019

- ♦ Attending THE Asia Universities Summit 2019- UAE
- ♦ Attending + Participate in the International Conference of the Arabic Language
 - UAE
- ♦ Attending the What Works? Education Conference - UK
- ♦ Attending the Research & Scholarly Publishing Forum - UK
- ♦ Attending the Applied Linguistics and Language teaching conferences (2) - UAE